## Richland County Health and Human Services Informal Coordinated Services Team (CST) Coordinating Committee May 12, 2021

The May 12, 2021 meeting of the Coordinated Services Team (CST) Coordinating Committee was held via zoom at 2:00PM.

**Committee Members Present**, Myranda Culver, Edie Moore, Faith Peckham, Cindy Robinson, Stephanie Ronnfeldt, Cheryl Hoppe, Sheri Johnson, Amanda Miller, Faith Peckham, Cindy Chicker, Stacy Smith, and Laurie Couey.

**Others Present:** Jaymie Bruckner

**Members Absent:** Rose Kohout

**<u>Call Meeting to Order:</u>** Myranda called the meeting to order at 2:04pm.

**Approve Agenda and Posting for May 12, 2021:** A Motion was made by Amanda Miller to approve the posting for the May 12, 2021 meeting and was seconded by Stacy Smith to approve the agenda and the postings for the January 20<sup>th</sup>, 2021. Motion carried.

**Approve Minutes for January 20, 2021:** A motion was made by Faith Peckham to approve the minutes for the January 20, 2021 meeting and was seconded by Cindy Chicker to approve the minutes for the January 20, 2021 meeting. Motion Carried.

**Citizen Comments**: None

Committee Membership Updates: There are 15 members currently active in the committee. At this time everyone has been approved by The Health & Human Services Board. Myranda Culver stated current members are as follows: Myranda Culver as the CST coordinator/designee, Laurie Couey as the Children's Services representative/designee, Rose Kohout from the Public Health Department, Stephanie Ronnefelt from the Economic Support Department, Shari Johnson as the Curriculum Coordinator from the Richland School District/designee, Cindy from Health & Human Services Board, Amanda Miller, Faith Peckham, Stacy Smith, Marjorie Fillyaw, Betsy Weedenfield, Katherine Burrow, Jinitta Larson, and Cheryl Hoppe.

<u>CCOP Updates:</u> Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, CLTs and CCOP re-evaluations for functional screens have been extended through December 31st, 2021. This means the kids will have automatic eligibility through the end of the year.

**Review of Wrap Around Services:** CST services provided; are based on the wrap-around model. The CST initiatives allow for the development of an individualized system of care for children. The children in the program come with complex behavioral health needs. The CST initiatives will allow them to maintain at home with services they need.

CST support is a group that includes family members, service providers, and others who design and care out a coordinated service plan for children.

The wrap-around services vision in Wisconsin is to transform the mental health and substance use system for children to better meet the needs of children and families by developing a seamless, comprehensive mental health system by utilizing wrap-around for support.

Wrap-around values drive our service teams at Health & Human Services.

A Wrap-around team is a group of people who support the child in the community. A team member will work cooperatively and share responsibility for developing, implementing, and evaluating the wrap-around plan for the child in the team. The plan focuses on all perspectives and viewpoints, while the plan guides and coordinates each team member's work with the team's goals.

The team needs to support strategies in the most inclusive, most accessible, and least restrictive setting possible. The team ties the goals and strategies of the plan to observable and measurable indicators of success. They monitor these indicators and revises the plan accordingly. CST services are for children who are involved in multiple systems of care. Children most often have a severe emotional disorder or are at high risk for out-of-home placement. Referrals in Richland County can be made by either emailing them to Edie or Myranda or dropped off at the front desk.

\_

<u>Coordinated Services Team CST) Enrollment Status:</u> There are currently 27 program participants. Twelve of the participants are males; 15 are females. Primary diagnosis ranges from anxiety, major depressive disorder, and ADHD.

**CST COVID Updates:** The first week of May, the building was re-opened to the public. While the agency may be open, the Behavioral Health unit continues to follow Covid-19 protocols and procedures. We are still meeting people via virtual means as needed.

## **Other Agenda Items:**

Next Meeting: 07/28/2021

**Adjourn:** Motion to adjourn meeting by Stacey Smith and seconded by Amanda Miller. Motioned carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jaymie Bruckner